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Pleviak, Krista

L e — I
From: . Dittrich, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: Proposed Legislation

Hi Krista,

| want to get started on drafting a bill to clarify that there is no reasonable expectation of privacy in a home during an
individual showing or open house. How do we get started?

Thanks,

Barbowa Dittrich
Representative to Wisconsin’s
38™ Assembly District



DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-1706/Pldn
FROM THE KRP:cjs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 12, 2019

Rep. Dittrich:

In preparing this bill, I have attempted to create reasonable . restrictions and
limitations on a homeowner’s right to use a surveillance device in connection with the
sale of a home. However, those restrictions and limitations are a matter of policy for
you to decide, and the restrictions and limitations included in the bill are merely
placeholders and suggestions. Please carefully consider whether more, fewer, or
simply different limitations or prohibited uses should apply. '

I also have attempted to identify other current statutes related to privacy and the use
of surveillance devices and to clarify potential conflicts between the bill and current
law. Please consider whether the way in which I attempted to resolve those conflicts
is consistent with your intent and whether other conflicts exist that are not currently
addressed in the bill.

The bill, as currently drafted, does not create any penalties for a homeowner who uses
a surveillance device in a way that is not authorized by the bill. Depending on the
circumstances of the use, an aggrieved individual may have a remedy under s. 995.50,
stats., and criminal laws may apply.

Note that the bill does not address what constitutes a reasonable expectation of privacy
for constitutional purposes, including under the 4th Amendment.

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov



Pleviak, Krista

IR — — - —
From: Dittrich, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 4:18 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista
Cc: Jagler, John
Subject: RE: Proposed Legislation
Hi Krista,

Just a note to tell you that | have passed along Draft #1706 to Rep Jagler as | was unaware that he was already planning
on spearheading this piece of legislation. Please release all info to his office.

Thanks,
Barbowra Dittrich

BARBARA DITTRICH

B - 3E% Avsenanry Disnue

(608) 266-8551
(888) 534-0038
https://www.facebook.com/RepDittrich/

https://twitter.com/RepDittrich
https://www.instagram.com/repdittrich/

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 4:54 PM '
To: Dittrich, Barbara <Barbara.Dittrich@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed Legislation

Got it. Thanks!

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037 '
Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov




Pleviak, Krista

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Krista,

Bellin, Charlie

Friday, March 1, 2019 11:11 AM
Pleviak, Krista

Irb 1706
WRA_P1_comments_Jagler.pdf

Could you make some changes the bill noted in the attached file?

Thanks!

Chatrlie Bellin

Research Assistant

Rep. John Jagler

37th Assembly District

608-266-9650
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber and amend 995.50 (2); and to create 995.50 (2) (bm) and
995.60 of the statutes; relating to: the use of a surveillance device by a

homeowner in connectlon w1th the sale of a home.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Thisis a preliminary draft. An analysis will be prowded in asubse quent version
of this draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTIQN 1. 995.50 (2) of the statutes is renlimbered 995.50 (2) (am), and 995.50
(2) (am) 1., as renumbered, is amended to read: |

995.50 (2) (am) 1. Intrusion upon the privacy of another of a nature highly
offensive to a reasonable person, gmm_ggmgﬂdgiundgr par, (bm), in a place that
a reasonainle person would consider private, or in a manner whieh that is actionable

for trespass,




2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-1706/P1
KRP:cjs
SECTION 2

1 SECTION 2. 995.50 (2) (brin) of the statutes is created to read:
2 995.50 (2) (bm) “Invasion of privacy” does not include theuse of a surveillance \{@\
3 device under s. 995.60. W{» I&}'\
4 SEcTION 3. 995.60 of the statutes is created to read: ’&)TO O)é‘ 3 .
5 995.60 Use of surveﬂlance devices in connectmn with hemre sales. ( 1) ()%ﬁ\
6 DermiTions. In this section: QEQ g
7 (a) “Record” means to take a photograph, to make a motion picture, videotape, %@G
. 8 éudiotape, recording, or other visual or audio representation, or to record or store in
9 ' any medium data that représents a visual image or sound recording.
10 (b) “Repfesentation’; means a photograph, exposed film, motion picture,
11 ' videotape, audiotape, recording, other visual or audio representation, or data that
12 represents a visual image or audio recording.
13 (c) “Surveillance device” means a camera, aﬁdio or video recorder, or any otﬂer
14 -device that may be used to observe, record, or transfer sounds or images.
15 (2) UsE oF SURVEILLANCE DEVICES. Except as provided under sub. (4) and subject
16 to sub. (3), a homeowner may use a surveillance device in the homeowner’s home to
17 observe or record an individual who is present in the home for & private showing,
18 open house, or other ﬁewiﬁg of the home in connection with the homeowner’s
19 attempt to sell the home. ( -ffﬁ\\i@’sf WP@?;% dﬁﬂgﬂg ot
"‘g o ff)" “osNo1s: The terms"‘hameowner" and *home™may nesd to be defined or modified.
/\13 ‘Please consider whethier thoss terms are too narrow or too broad. For example, there are
e o < it s st
“;(\e{’ é\ individual may livein a home in which the individual owns a life estate and someone else
~( @0‘ ownsthe remainder. An individual may own a home jointly with one or more others, who

may ot may not algo live in the home. An individual may own equitable title to a home
Q«NS\ under aland contract, while someoneelse continuesto hold legal title, Also consider what
iﬁ is and is not mcluded in the term “home.” Does the home include only the living spaces
or.also garages, sheds, unfimshed basements, ete.? Does the home include the areas on

Q{ ‘“\“ \bk the properby outside of the building? If outside areas are included, may a survelllance




© ® G e ot R W D R

T T T
¢ W0 g9 & U e W N - O

2019 - 2020 Legislature -3- R s

SECTION 3

device be aimed in such a way that it captures a neighbor’s property or nearby public
areas?

#aNOTE: As currently drafted, this bill does not address whether a homeowner’s
rights and protections created in the bill may be delegated to an agent, such as a real
estate agent or an agent under a power of attorney, Please let me know if you want to
address that issue in the bill.

(3)—LIMITATIONS, A homeowner—who—uses—a surveillance device—in—the—
OWD j ‘ all-ofthefelowing:

Tit {6 The Tise of the surveillance

r—than-8-months after-the-homeowrior Tecords the

(4) PROHIBITED USES. (a) Ahomeowner may not use a surveillance device tinder

sub. (2) in a bathroom or washroom.
(b) 1. Except as provided under subd, 2., a homeowner may not copy, seil, rent,
broadcast, post, publigh, distribute, disclose, transfer, or otherwise transmit or share

a representation of an individual recorded with a surveillance device under sub. (2).
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SECTION 3

2. Ahomeowner may provide a representation of an individual recorded with

a surveillance device under sub.r (2) pursuant to a court order or to alaw enforcemeﬁt
officer who is investigating possible criminal conduct.

(5) INTERPRETATION. (a) Theuse of a surveillance deviceina homeowner’shome
under this section does not constitute installing a surveillance device in a private
place for purposes of 8. 942.08 (2) (a). |

(b) A homeowner who records a representation of an individual with a
surveillance device under this sec‘tion does not capture a fepresentation of the -
individual under circumsta‘nces in" which the individual has a reasonable
expectation of privacy for purposes of s. 942.09 (2) (am) 1.

«+NOoTE: As this bill is currently drafted, a homeowner may not reproduce,
distribute, or exhibit a representation recorded with a surveillance device, and the
homeowner must destroy the representation within 3 months. However, the bill does not
create a penalty for a homeowner who fails to comply with those requirements, and the
eriminal penalties under s. 942.09 (2) (am) 2. and 8., stats., do not apply. Let me know
if that is not consistent with your intent,

pma\ b(i’i
Goumchs At m%

o 045507
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%}/—

T

homeowner‘m connection with the sale of

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Thisis a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTIQN 1. 995.50 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 995.50 (2) (am), and 995.50

(2) (am) 1., as renumbered, is amended to read:
995.50 (2) (am) 1. Intrusion upon the privacy of another of a nature highly

offensive to a reasonable person, except as provided under par, (bm). in a place that

a reasonable person would consider private, or in a manner whieh that is actionable

for trespass.
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SECTION 2
1 SECTION 2. 995.50 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

995.50 (2) (bm) “Invasion of privacy” does not include the use of a surveillance

2
3 device under s. 995.60.
4

mafé%&%}
995.60 Use of surveillance devices in connection with/home isales. (1)

SECTION 3. 995.60 of the statutes is created to read:

S 6 DEFINITIONS. In this section:
“Record” means to take a photograph, to make a motion picture, videotape, T
8 auditape, recording, or other visual or audio representation, or to record or store in
9 any medium data that represents a visual image or sound recording.
@ @i%} “Repx;esentation’; means a photograph, exposed film, motion picture, ¥
11 ‘videotape, audiotape, recording, other visual or audio representation, or data that
12 represents a visual image or audio recording.
14
g\}é) (2) USE OF SURVEILLANCE DEVICES. Except as provided under sub. ( n .@%M

. - o sweper of real wg%z%&} Dr ok B
z&ﬂgg \jo sub. (Iﬂ,&a homeownerjimay use a survelllance device i he\homeowner S home

"“u,,
s,

Please cons1der whether those terms are too narrow or too broad. For example, there are
many types of ownershlp, even for homes. An individual may own his or her home
through a revocable trust-or .another entity, such asa Timited liability company. An -
individual may livein a home in whlchthe individual owns a life estate and someone else
owns the remainder. An individual may own-a. home jointly with one or more others, who |2
may or may not also live in the’ home. An individiial- -may own equitable title to a home
under aland contract, while someone else continues to holdTegal t title. Also consider what
is and is hot 1ncluded in the term “home.” Does the home include ‘only. the living spaces
or also ‘garages, sheds, unfinished basements, etc.? Does the home includéthe. areas on
the- property outside of the building? If outside areas are included, may a surveﬂla‘nce\
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{ areas? "
#++NOTE: As currently drafted, this bill does not address whether ; hom el ’
- rights w\a‘wd in the bill may be delegated to an agent/ such as a real
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‘ device be almed in such a way that it captures a neighbor’s property or nearby pubhc

estate agent or an agent under a power of attorney. Please let me know if you want to
address that issue in the bill.

—

,@‘Nf{,

home\wner s home under sub. (2) shall do all of the following: s

e
,«w

(a) @btaln from all occupants of the home consent to the use of the survelllance

f"’

device as prov1ded under sub. (2). ' | A

(b) At all tlmes that the surveillance deVICe is in” use and an individual

f
e

described under sub. (2) is present in the home post a sign in a prominent place in

the home that is visible to the 1nd1v1dua1 upon’ entermg the home and that informs

the 1nd1v1dua1 that a surveillance dev1 1s in use in the home.

(¢) Include in all advertlsements for ‘xthe sale of the home, including an
announcement of an open house or other opportumty for members of the public to
view the home, a n/o/me that a surveillance device will be used in the home.

@ Destroy a representatlon of an individual recorded W1th a- survelllance

device under sub. (2) no later than 3 months after the homeowner records the

T resentatlon . .

Y

3 LIMITATIONS A homeowner who uses a surveillance device in the

st o

ﬁy\ pwher o Teat M“i‘rd&

O (@’/ \Z’B}/@ PROHIBITED USES. (a) A& homeowneﬁ;{ ayfiot use a sarveillance device under

16

18
19

sub. (2) in a bathroom or washroom.

{_on ownes of reel estat *}
(b) 1. Except as provided under subd. 2.,\a homeowneﬁfr}hay not copy, sell rent,

broadcast, post, publish, distribute, disclose, transfer, or otherw1se transmit or share

a representation of an individual recorded with a surveillance device under sub. (2).

s
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R SECTION 3
E‘%vx owner of veo( @?’:S'g‘wfé’“ﬁg} Yo ¢ 4 sk @%

2. A homeownex%"f%ay provide a representation of an individual recorded with
N

a surveillance device under sub. (2) pursuant to a court order or to/a law enforcement

L by an ownev of real estate
officer who is investigating possible eriminal conduct. o/ - S
& gp 1t ov on The veal @5*?&”?&&

%L%\J é INTERPRETATION. (a) The use of a surveillance devicelin a homeowner’s home |
/¥ '

under this section does not constitute installing a surveillance device in a private

5
6 lace for purposes of s. 942.08 (2) (a). |
P PP mgi of real estede hat

1

@ b 1A homeowner who)irecords a representation of an individual with a
N f\i .

8 surveillance device under this section does not capture a representation of the

9 individual under circumstances in which the individual has a reasonable

10 expectation of privacy for purposes of s. 942.09 (2) (am) 1.
Wner may not reproduce, .,

distribute, or exhibit a representation recorded with a suryeillance devicé, “and the] ™
. ' homeowner must destroy the representation within 8 monthg However, the billggiwoes not
O ) Whéx? o8 & Homeowner wholfails to comply with{Ehosejrequirement§; and the

criminal penalties under s. 942.09 (2) (am) 2. and 3., stats., do Hot apply. Let me know
if that is not consistent with your intent. i

11 (END)
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INSERT 2-7 /

(a) “Real estate” means land and the improvements to the land.

v
#++NOTE: “Land” is defined in s. 990.01 (18), stats.

(END INSERT 2-7)
INSERT 2-19

#=++NOTE: Please let me know how you want to define the term “owner.” Please
consider all of the following:

Does “owner” include any non-human persons (for example, a trust, corporation,
or limited liability company)? If yes, are any types of persons excluded (for example, a
government body)?

If “owner” includes one or more types of non-human persons, for each type, who
(in other words, what human being) may exercise the rights created in the bill on behalf
of the person?

What types of ownership interests entitle a person to exercise the rights of an
“owner” under the bill? For example, if a person owns a life estate in real estate, is the
person an owner for purposes of the bill? What about the person that owns the remainder
interest? If the real estate is subject to a land contract, is the land contract vendee, the
vendor, or both, an owner of the real estate? A lender may have an interest in real estate
as security for a debt--is a lender an “owner”? In other words, what type of ownership
interest affords a person the right to use a surveillance device on real estate under the

bill? ’

Ifreal estate is owned by more than one person, may any owner exercise the rights
of an “owner” under the bill without the consent of other owners or even if another owner
objects?

(END INSERT 2-19)



Pleviak, Krista

— B
From: Bellin, Charlie
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Pleviak, Krista
Subject: LRB 1706/p2

Hi Krista,
Here are our comments for the P2 draft:

Page 2 — Note: recommend making the definition of owner as broad as possible and therefore support the non-human
persons examples provided in the draft. As to exemptions, we are not clear on why a government body would need to
be specifically exempted?

Page 3 — Note #1: recommend allowing the human being who is exercising the right on behalf of the human being to be
the authorized individual on behalf of the non-human — for instance, if it's a trust then the trustee, if its’ an LLC an agent
of the LLC, etc. ’

Page 3 — Note #2: recommend leaving this out

Page 3 — Note #3: yes, any owner of the property should be able to exercise their rights

Page 3 — Note #4: recommend leaving this out

Page 4 — lines 13-14 and page 4 lines 1-2. Recommend the interpretation clarify that it's only a violation of
942.09(2)(am)1 if there is an intimate representation of the person in the bathroom that could result in a Class | felony.
Page 4 ~ Note: Anyone who violates (3)(b}1. May be required to forfeit no more than $500.

Thanks for all your help.

Charlie Bellin
Research Assistant
Rep. John Jagler
37th Assembly District
608-266-9650
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT to renu, ber and amend 995.50 (2); and to create 995.50 (2) (bm) and

995.60 of the statutes ; relating to: the use of a surveillance device by an owner

e

S \.,mm% e [ s
| of real estate in connection with the sale of the real e@\

 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

f \@_‘fﬂ% " Thisisapreliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version | o
!’ £~ - ﬂ%»%
LR of this draft. ‘ f

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

<4 SECTION 1. 995.50 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 995.50 (2) (am), and 995.50
(2) (am) 1., as renumbered, is amended to read:
995.50 (2) (am) 1. Intrusion upon the privacy of another of a nature highly

offensive to a reasonable person, except as provided under par. (bm), in a place that

a reasonable person would consider private, or in a manner whieh that is actionable

© 0w 3 O O

for trespass.
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SEcCTION 2

/\ SECTION 2. 995.50 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
995.50 (2) (bm) “Invasion of privacy” does not include the use of a surveillance
device under s. 995.60.

N

| SECTION 3. 995.60 of the statutes is created to read:
995.60 Use of surveillance devices in connection with real estate sales.
(1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:
(a) “Real estate” means land and the improffements to the land.

\:***NOTE “Land” is defined in s. 990.01 (18), stats. }

O

(b) “Record” means to take a photograph, to make a motion picture, videotape,
audiotape, recording, or other visual or audio representation, or to record or store in
any medium data that represents a visual image or sound recording.

(c) “Representation” means a photograph, exposed film, motion picture,
videotape, audlotape recordlng, other visual or audio representation, or data that
represents a visual i image or audio recording.

(d) “Surveillance device” means a camera, audio or video recorder, or any other
device that may be used to observe, record, or transfer sounds or images.

(2) USE OF SURVEILLANCE DEVICES. Except as provided under sub. (3), an owner
of real estate may use a surveillance devicein or on the real estate to observe or record

‘an individual who is present in or on the real estate for a private showing, open
house, or other viewing of the real estate in connection with the owner’s attempt to

sell the real estate.

****NOTE Please let me know how you want to define the term ‘owner,”” Please
consider all of the following:

Does “owner” include any-fion- human persons “(for-example, a trust, corporation,
or limited liability company)? If yes, are any types of persons excluded (for example, a

| government body)? T
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SECTION 3

.. If “owner” includes one or more types of non-human persons, for each type, who '
(in other words, what human being) may exercise the rights created in the blll on behalf
of the person‘? .

What types of ownershlp interests entitle a person to exercise the rights of an
“owner” under the bill? Forexample, if a person owns a life estate in real estate, is the
person an owner for purposes ofthe bill? What about the person that owns the remalnder
interest? If the real estate is sub_]ect to a land contraet, is the land contract vendee, the
vendor, or both, an owner of the real estate? A lender may have an interest in real estate

interest affords a person the right to use- 4 surve\l}lance device on real estate under the

bill? o Ny
e
5 ‘\_\«
Ifreal estate is owned by more than one person, may ahy. owner exercise the rights
of an “owner” under the bill without the consent of other owners or. even if another owner
- N

objects?

N

\\

.

-

****NOTE As currently drafted, this bill does not address whether an ownerls rights
createdin the bill may be delegated to an agent, such as a real estate agent or a \agent
under a power of attorney. Please let me know if you want to address that issue in the

il

(3) PrOHIBITED USES. (a) An owner of real estate may not use a surveillance
device under sub. (2) in a bathroom or washroom.
(b) 1. Except as provided under subd. 2., an owner of real estate may not copy,

sell, rent, broadcast, post, publish, distribute, disclose, transfer, or otherwise

transmit or share a representation of an individual recorded with a surveillance

device under sub. (2).

2. An owner of real estate may provide a fepresentation of an individual
recorded with a surveillance device under sub. (2) pursuant to a court order or to the
request of a law enforcement officer who is investigating possible criminal conduct.

(4) INTERPRETATION. (a) The use of a surveillance device by an owner of real
estate in or on the real estate under this section does not constitute installing a
surveillance device in a private place for purposes of s. 942.08 (2) (a).

(b) An owner of real estate that records a representation of an individual with

a surveillance device under this section does not capture a representation of the

5

as security for a debt--is a lender an owner 2" In other words, what type of ownership N

ol

7
/
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1 individual under circumstances in which the individual has a reasonable

/_L expectation of privacy for purposes of s. 942.09 (2) (am) 1.

: N ﬁ,ﬂ@/} S ‘3 #++*NOTE: As this bill is currently drafted, an owner may not reproduce, distribute,
\ or exhibit a representation recorded with a surveillance device. However, the bill does
not create a penalty for an owner that fails to camply with that requirement, and the

criminal penalties under s. 942.09 (2) (am) 2. and 3., stats., do not apply. Let me know
% if that is not consistent W1th your intent.

3 (END) i
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INSERT 1-3

INSERT A-1

This bill provides that an owner of real estate may, with certain exceptions, use

a surveillance device in or on the real estate, other than in a bathroom or washroom,

to observe or record an individual who is present for a private showing, open house,

or other viewing of the real estate in connection with the owner’s attempt to sell the

real estate. The bill specifies that such use of a surveillance device is not an invasion

of the individual’s privacy under current state law recognizing the right of privacy.
(END INSERT A-1)

INSERT 4-3 /

(5) ENFORCEMENT. An individual who violates sub. (3) (b) 1. may be required
to forfeit not more than $500.

(END INSERT 4-3)



Pleviak, Krista

From: Bellin, Charlie
Sent: ‘ Friday, April 12,2019 4:29 PM
To: Pleviak, Kri'sjta
~ Subject: LRB1706
Hello Krista,

Just one quick deletion and | think we are ready to go. Page 3, lines 2-3 delete or other transmissions.

We are concerned that this goes too broadly since a number of security services send notifications to the users phones,
emails, etc.

Thanks! Have a good weekend.

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
995.60 of the statutes; relating to: the use of a surveillance device by an owner
of real estate in connection with the sale of the real estate and providing a

penalty.

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

SECTION 1. 995.50 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 995.50 (2) (am), and 995.50
(2) (am) 1., as renumbered, is amended to read:

995.50 (2) (am) 1. Intrusion upon the privacy of another of a nature highly
offensive to a reasonable person, excep't as provided under par. (bm), in a place that

g
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SEcTION 1
a reasonable person would consider private, or in a manner whieh that is actionable
for trespass. |

SECTION 2. 995.50 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

995.50 (2) (bm) “Invasion of privacy” does not include the use of a surveillance
device under s. 995.60. |

SECTION 3. 995.60 of the statutes is created to read:

995.60 Use of surveillance devices in connection with real estate sales.
(1) DEriNITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Real estate” means land and the improvements to the land.

(b) “Record” means to take a photograph, to make a motion picture, vidéotape,
audiotape, recording, or other visual or audio representation, or to record or store in
any medium data that represents a visual image or sound recording.

(c) “Representation” means a photograph, exposed film, motion picture,
videotape, audiotape, recording, other visual or audio representation, or data that
represents a visual image or audio recording.

(d) “Surveillance device” means a camera, audio or Vidéo recorder, or any other
device that may be used to obserﬁre, record, or transfer sounds or images.

(2) USE OF SURVEILLANCE DEVICES, Exceptv as provided under sub. (3), an owner
of real estate may use a surveillance device in or on the real estate to observe or record
an individual who is present in or on the real estate for a private showing, open
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

sell, (rent, broadcast, post, publish, distribute, disclose, transfer, or otherwise

E@ share a representation of an individual recorded with a surveillance
device under sub. (2).

2. An owner of real estate may provide a representation of an individual
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
individual under circumstances in which the individual has a reasonable
expectation of privacy for purposes of s;. 942.09 (2) (am) 1.

(5) ENrorCEMENT. An individual who violates sub. (3) (b) 1. may be required
to forfeit not more than $500.

(END)



Pleviak, Krista

From: Bellin, Charlie

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1706/P4
Attachments: 19-1706/P4.pdf

I was just testing©(ok not really, good catch though)

This is the one we need jacketed. Thanks!

Charlie Bellin
Research Assistant
Rep. John Jagler

37th Assembly District
608-266-9650

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Rep.Jagler <Rep.Jagler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1706/P4

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1706/P4.
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AN ACT to renumber W 995.50 (2); and fo create 995.50 (2) (bm) and

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

offensive to a reasonable person, except as provided under par. (bm), ina place that
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
(1) DeriNiTIONS. In this section:

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

(3) ProHIBITED USES. (a) An owner of real estate may not use a surveillance

device under sub. (2) in a bathroom or washroom.
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(b) 1. Except as provided under subd. 2., an owner of real estate may not copy,
sell, rent, broadcast, post, publish, distribute, disclose, transfer, or otherwise share
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



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Jagler

Subject: Draft review: LRB -1706/1
Attachments: 19-1706/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Krista Pleviak, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5818, at
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



